

#### Copyright

© 2011 Huper Laboratories CO., LTD. (huperLab) All rights reserved.

The trademarks mentioned in the manual are legally registered to their respective companies.

#### Notice

The written content provided with this product is the property of Huperlab.

No part of this manual may be reproduced, copied, translated, or transmitted in any form or by any means without Huperlab's prior written permission. Specifications and features are subject to change without prior notice.

#### **Product Manual Classification**

In order to assist in the use of this product, huperLab has categorized the user manual in the following:

- For detailed product information and specifications, please carefully read the "Product User Manual".
- For detailed information related to Huperlab's unique features, please go to "Technology Guide" section on Huperlab's website to read or download the information you need.

For more product details, please click onto huperLab's website at www.huperlab.com



# huperVision 4000 v1.56 Quick Start Guide

Published on October 2011

# **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents	2
Package Contents	3
System Requirements	5
Installation	6
Simple Steps to Start Recording 1	10
Simple Steps to Playback Recordings 1	14
How to connect IP Cameras / Video Servers 1	17
How to use Motion Detection 2	21
How to use Missing & Left Object Detection2	24
How to use Secure Zone Detection2	27
How to use Flow Counting feature	31
How to use Virtual Fence Detection	34
How to Ignore Smaller / Larger Object Size in detection	36
How to do Masks in Detection Features	37



# Package Contents

	Draduct CD 8	) ( at a bada a	Internal		Video	Ports	i		Audio	Ports		<b>T</b> \/	ot
Product Model	Product CD &	Vatchdog	Cable		Conn	ector			Conr	ector		1.0-	out
	Quick Guide	Cable	Assembly	16	8	6	4	8	6	4	1	4	2
4716U	•	•		•									
4704U	•	•					0			0			$\odot$
4716Q-480													
4716Q-240	•	•											
4716Q-120				•									
4716Q-60													
4708Q-240													
4708Q-120	•	•			•			•					
4708Q-60					•			•					
4708Q-30													
4704Q-120													
4704Q-60	•	•											
4704Q-30	•	•					0			0			0
4704Q-15													
4704Q-Me-120													
4704Q-Me-60							$\bigcirc$				$\bigcirc$		
4704Q-Me-30	•		•				0				0		
4704Q-Me-15													
4604U-PCIe	•	•					•			•			
4606Q-PCIe	•	•				•			•				
4604Q-PCIe	•	•					•			•			
4604Q	•	•					$\bigcirc$				$\bigcirc$		
4416SL <sup>+</sup> -PCle													
(Flex-Channel)	•	•		•						•			
4416SL⁺													
(Flex-Channel)	-	-											
4404SL⁺	•	•											
4404S-M	•	•	•				$\bigcirc$				$\bigcirc$		
4464IP	•	•											
4432IP	•	•											



Product Model	Product CD &	Watchdog	Internal Cable		Video Conn	Ports ector			Audio Conr	Ports		TV-	out
	Quick Guide	Cable	Assembly	16	8	6	4	8	4	2	1	4	2
4416IP	٠	•											
4408IP	•	•											
4404IP	٠	•											
4064IP-UI/UE	•												
4032IP-UI/UE	٠												
4016IP-UI/UE	٠												
4008IP-UI/UE	•												
4004IP-UI/UE	•												

#### Note:

- 1. It stands for designed as integrated cable assemblies for Video and Audio Ports Connector.
- 2. () It stands for designed as integrated cable assemblies for Video, Audio and TV-Out Ports Connector.
- 3. The items listed above are subject to change without notice.
- 4. The 16CH audio connector of 4716U/4716Q series requires extra purchase.
- 5. The 8CH integrated cable assemblies for Video, Audio and TV-out Ports Connector of 4708Q series requires extra charge.



# **System Requirements**

The System requirements depend on the total performance of display and recording frame rates. Please refer to the configuration chart below.

Resolution	СН	Display	Recording	VGA	Min. CPU	Min. RAM
		FPS	FPS			
720x480	4	120	120	On Roard VCA	E2190	1 <b>C</b> B
320x240	16	480	480	On-Board VGA	E2100	IGB
640x480	16	480	64	On-Board VGA	E2180	1GB
640x480	16	480	120	nVidia GeForce 6200	E4500	1GB
640x480	16	480	240	nVidia GeForce 6600	E4500	2GB
640x480	16	480	320	nVidia GeForce 6600	E6850	2GB
720,240	16	490	490	nVidia GeForce 6200	E4500	1GB
7208240	10	400	400	On-Board VGA	E4500	1GB
720×490	16	490	64	nVidia GeForce 6200	E2180	1GB
720x460	10	460	04	On-Board VGA	E4500	1GB
720x480	16	480	120	nVidia GeForce 6200	E4500	2GB
720x480	16	480	240	nVidia GeForce 6600	E6850	2GB
720x480	16	480	480	nVidia EN 8500	Q6600	2GB
		IF	PLicense Car	d System Requirement		
4C	:H / 8C	H IP Licen	se	nVidia GeForce 6600	2GB	
	16CH	IP License		nVidia GeForce 6600	E6850	2GB

#### Note:

- 1. The System requirement is measured based on HM-Mpeg-4 Like Fast compression. If you use higher quality, more intelligent detection or H.264, please increase the CPU specification.
- 2. For 16CH D1 480FPS recording system, we strongly suggest you can choose Intel Core 2 Quad CPU.
- 3. The stability of the DVR system may be affected by the type or brand of motherboard and chipsets used.
- 4. The VGA card we chose for suggestion is only for reference. Although most of the VGA card with 256MB on-board memory will fit the need for most situations.
- 5. The information provided is subject to change without notice.



## Installation

1. Insert CDROM You will see the Auto Run start up like following Picture



#### 2. Press [huperVision] Button

Now start huperVision installation program, The first dialogue box pop-out and please select your installation languages and press [**OK**] button

Choose	Setup Language 🛛 🕅
Ł	Select the language for this installation from the choices below.
	English (United States)
	OK Cancel

Please wait until the following dialogue appears. Please press [Next] button to proceed.





 Now you see the License agreement, Please take a look if you want, or directly select [I accept the terms in the license agreement] then press [Next] button to proceed.



4. The destination folder selection appears. Please directly press [Next] button to use the default folder.

👘 huper¥is	sion v1.56 - InstallShield V	#izard		×
<b>Destinati</b> Click Nex	<b>on Folder</b> At to install to this folder, or clic	k Change to inst	all to a different folde	er.
	Install huperVision v1.56 to:			
	C:\huperlab\huperVision\			_hange
InstallShield -				
		< <u>B</u> ack	<u>N</u> ext >	Cancel





 Selection of interface type and channel version.
 Select black (default) to use huperVision new interface style or silver to use huperVision traditional interface style.

Please select 16ch version to fit all series of huperVision capture cards. If you want to setup a 32CH machine, please select 32ch version which will use dual VGA output.

Meanwhile, select correct Video standard (NTSC/PAL) and press [Next] to proceed. (This option can be adjusted after setup)

Select user interface style:	
Soloce aser meanace series	• 16ch version.
	C 32ch version.
Colliver	C 48ch version.
Black	C 64ch version.
	© NTSC
	C PAI

6. Now Press the [**Install**] button to start full installation with capture card driver setup.





7. Press [Finish] to end installation. Please press [Yes] to initial huperVision site server program when the installer asking for a reboot.

🙀 huper¥ision v1.56 - Insta	llShield Wizard	×	
	InstallShield Wizard Completed		
	The InstallShield Wizard has successfully installed huperVision v1.56. Click Finish to exit the wizard.		
		🔂 huper	Vision v1.56 Installer Information
			You must restart your system for the configuration changes made to huperVision v1.56 to take effect. Click Yes to restart now or No if you plan to restart later.



#### **Simple Steps to Start Recording**

Please follow the steps below to start recording.

1. After reboot (Manually), huperVision site server program is launching. You will see a pop-up warning message; this is a notification that you have not specified a recording path to record.



2. You can press the [Hammer] Button preference.



to display the general page of



3. Press the [Add...] button to add a new folder to store your recording data files.

erences	21				
neral   c.	amera   View   De	evice   Schedule   Audio   N	etwork   User		
Site nam	ne: Local	Site	Allow remo	ote access	
Storage	e for surveillance v	ideo recordings:			
No	Location	Allocated Re	Used Record	Free Record	Associat
		55	<b>.</b>		
K				j.	5
Add	Delet	e Modify	Allocated Reco	rd Space:	0.0G
Add	Delet	e Modify	Allocated Recor Used Record S	rd Space: pace:	0.0G 0.0G



4. Press [**Browser...**] button in the Add Storage dialogue box.

Add Storage			
			-
Location:			Browse
Disk capacity:	0	GB	
Free disk space:	0	GB	
Allocated record space:		GB	

5. You can create a new folder in drive E; e.g. E:\DATA (D:\DATA indicates there is a DATA folder under Drive D.)

So, you select the Drive E icon and press the button [**Make New Folder**] And input the new folder name "DATA", then press [**OK**].

🗄 🥯 Tool (D:)	~
🖃 🥪 DATA (E:)	
🗷 🧰 New Folder	
Custom Velune Tefermetian	
System volume information   E C Shared Documents	
E C Administrator's Documents	
Folder: DATA	



6. The result will be shown when back to the Add Storage dialogue box. Please press [**OK**] button to save the decision.

Add Storage						X
Location:	DATA				Browse	
Disk capacity:		166	GB			
Free disk space:		158	GB			
Allocated record s	pace:	158 +	GB			
Cameras:						-
🔽 Camera 1	🔽 Camera 2	🔽 Came	ra 3	🔽 Can	nera 4	
🔽 Camera 5	🔽 Camera 6	🔽 Came	era 7	🔽 Can	nera 8	
🔽 Camera 9	🔽 Camera 10	🔽 Came	ra 11	🔽 Can	nera 12	
🔽 Camera 13	🔽 Camera 14	🔽 Came	ra 15	🔽 Can	nera 16	
	Select All		Clear	All		
Warning: Allocate capacity	ed record space mu	ust not be gre	eater tha	n the hard	d disk	
	-					
	ОК		Cancel			

**Note:** Please keep the all 16 cameras be checked even if you don't have that much cameras.

Please also do NOT change the Allocated record space value by its automatic decision.



7. After Create the folder and press the [**OK**] button of the Preference page. Congratulations! You start to record videos.

Preferences			×
General Camera View Device S	chedule   Audio   Ne	etwork User	
Site name: DSS-46316Q		Allow remote access	
Storage for surveillance video reco	ordings:		
No Location	Allocated Re	Used Record Free Record	I Associat
1 E:\DATA	884.0G	569.3G 314.7G	1, 2, 3, 4
			_
<			
Add Delete	Modify	Allocated Record Space:	884.0G
		Used Record Space:	569.3G
✓ Auto-recycle	Settings	Free Record Space:	314.7G
Storage Failure Notification	Setting		
. Bus age rand e Hodreadon;			
🗖 Always display original video res	olution	Reports Dat	æ&Time
🔲 Auto-restart machine after		Settings	
🗖 Auto Windows Login		Settings	
Temp folder:			
C:\DOCUME~1\16Q-MB\LOCALS~1	.\Temp\	Browse	
			ancel

8. The R LED turns green at upper right side, indicates that available channels are recording now.

	0	R	v	E
~	1	0	0	
~	2	0	0	
~	3	0	0	0
~	4		0	0
~	5	0	0	0
~	6	0	0	0
~	7	0	0	0
~	8	G	0	0



## **Simple Steps to Playback Recordings**

- 1. Launch the huperVision Record Player program by clicking the icon
- 2. You will see the following full screen program to cover the current huperVision Live view. Don't worry. The Live View and recording task are still working at the background.



3. You have to select which channel you want to playback with, or select All Channels to playback all available channels at the same time.

All records	_
Camera 1	-
All Cameras	3
Camera 1	
Camera 2	
Camera 3	
Camera 4	
Camera 5	
Camera 6	
Camera 7	
Camera 8	
Camera 9	
C 10	





4. After you select the channel you want to playback, it shows a list of time mark for today's recording. Please select a Time mark to load the Video records.



5. All the video available channels will show the first Image in the Video split area, after the video load progress bar running to the end.

You can now press the Play Button to start playback selected channel recordings.

09:00:00	09:00:00	x1	10:00:00
		-	-

- If you want to select different Channel to playback, please repeat from Step 3 to Step 5.
- 7. You can press the [**Power off**] button to Exit this Playback program any time.
  - **Note:** Press this Power off button will NOT close the running huperVision site server. There is also a protection for accident press the huperVision site server power button, a Confirm dialogue box will show before it really shut down the huperVision site server main program.



Now you are ready to use huperVision IVS system, for more operation guide on Intelligent Video Functions, please refer to full Users Manual.

Press the [Document] on the Installation CDROM autorun program.



You will be able to open the Document. Before you load this document, please ensure your system have already Acrobat Reader program installed.

The Acrobat Reader program is included in the Installation CDROM E:\English\Doc\aar.exe



#### How to connect IP Cameras / Video Servers

To use IP cameras as video source for recording and intelligent analysis, press the [**IP Camera Plugin**] on the Installation CDROM autorun program.



You will be able to use IP camera related features after installation. Next, let's see How to connect IP cameras step by step.

1. Click the [Hammer] button Select the [Preferences...].



2. Click the [Camera] tab. Let's start connect IP cameras.

references					
Gener	amera iew Device	Schedule Audio Ne	etwork User		
Site nam	e: Local Site		🔽 Allow rem	ote access	
Storage	e for surveillance video i	ecordings:			
No	Location	Allocated Re	Used Record	Free Record	Associat



3. When you have Hybrid License card or Pure IP license card installed, the Camera setting page will show IP1, IP2, IP 3 instead of C1, C2, C3 to differentiate 2 different Camera type.



4. Let's select IP1 and Click the [Setting...] button.

General	Came	ara	View	Der	vice	Schee	dule	Audic	Ne	twork	Use	er			
IP1	IP2	IРЗ	IP4	CS.	.C6	C7	CS	08	C10	C11	C12	C13	C14	C15	C16
	IP	Came	era: [	-	No	IP Can	nera					-		Settir	g

5. The IP camera setting page pup-up now, please click [Search] button.

IP Address	Camera model	Description	Status
<)		-	-

6. It will take a while to search all the supported-searchable IP cameras in the range of local network. Let's wait for the progress bar running to the end.

Search IP Camera	
D%	100%



7. If you want to change setting of the IP camera, e.g. ID/PW for connection, please select the IP camera then click [**Modify**] button.

*102 160 0 124.00	ACTL - ACD2100	ACD2100	100000	
*102 169 0 101 90	ACTI - ACM Sories	ACM1210		
*192.168.0.144.80	VIVOTEK - PT3000 Series	P761x2		
192.168.0.141:80	VIVOTEK - IP2000 Series	IP2001		
*192.168.0.133:80	VIVOTEK - IP7000 Sereis	IP7138		
*192.168.0.200:80	Etrovision - NVS	NVS		
*192.168.0.220:80	Etrovision - EV1130	EV1130		
*192.168.0.100:80	ACTI - ACM Series	ACM1431		
192.168.0.240:80	Etrovision - EV3000 Sere	i EV3131(240)		
192.168.0.230:80	Etrovision - EV3000 Sere	EV3131(230)		
<			)	>
1			1	

8. After input necessary information, please click the [**OK**] button to save the settings.

IP address:	Account:
192.168.0.220	
HTTP Port:	Password:
80	
Camera information	
Camera model:	Advance setting:
Etrovision - EV1130	Connect
Description:	



9. Press another [OK] button to finish this connection setting.

IP Address	Camera model	Description	Status	
*192.168.0.134:80	ACTI - ACD2100	ACD2100		
*192.168.0.101:80	ACTI - ACM Series	ACM1310		
*192.168.0.144:80	VIVOTEK - PT3000 Serie	es PZ61x2		
192.168.0.141:80	VIVOTEK - IP2000 Serie	s IP2001		
*192.168.0.133:80	VIVOTEK - IP7000 Serei	s IP7138		
*192.168.0.200:80	Etrovision - NVS	NVS		
*192.168.0.220:80	Etrovision - EV1130	EV1130		
*192.168.0.100:80	ACTI - ACM Series	ACM1431		
192.168.0.240:80	Etrovision - EV3000 Sere	ei EV3131(240)		
192.168.0.230:80	Etrovision - EV3000 Sere	ei EV3131(230)		
<			)	>
Add.	Delete Modify	Search	Refresh	n status

*10.* Back to the Camera page, click the down button to assign the IP camera for IP1 connection.

IP1	IP2	IРЗ	IP4	IP5	IP6	IP7	IP8	IP9	IP10	IP11	IP12	IP13	IP14	IP15	IP16
	IP	Came	ra:	*192.	168.0	.198:	80 H	UNT -	HLC-	·83V		•		Settin	g
Camer Disco Camer	a onnec a nan	t carr ne:	iera HLC	*192. *192. *192. *192.	168.0 168.0 168.0 168.0	.198: .129: .134: .101:	80 H 80 A 80 A 80 A	UNT - CTI - CTI - CTI -	HLC- SED2 ACD2 ACM	83V 120 100 Serie:	3 2 Cania	~			
Privileg Priority	ge lev ( level	el: I:	Rer 1	*192. 192.1 *192. *192.	168.0 58.0.1 168.0 168.0	.144: .41:8( .133: .200:	80 V. 3 VIV 80 V. 80 E1	IVOTE /OTEk IVOTE trovis	=K - P ( - IP2 EK - IF ion - N	13000 2000 9 7000 NVS	J Serie Geries I Serei:	IS 3	ding 1864	00) se	20. 20.
Video :	settin	gs: —		*192. *192. 192.1 192.1	168.0 168.0 58.0.2 58.0.2	.220: .100: 240:80 230:80	80 E 80 A 0 Etr 0 Etr	trovis CTi - ovisio ovisio	on - E ACM : n - E\ n - E\	∨113 Serie: /3000 /3000	0 3 Serei: Serei:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			арріу То

- Note: A Star Sign is marked leading the IP camera list to indicate this IP camera has already been assigned in huperVision system. huperVision system allows you to do multiple connection to one IP camera for different purpose, but please note that all IP cameras have it's connection limitations or bandwidth limitations. Over load a single IP camera / Video Server might cause unexpected result.
- 11. After IP camera assignment, please click [**OK**] button on this Camera page to save settings. It may take a few seconds to connect before you can see the video.



#### How to use Motion Detection

Motion Detection is the basic detection of huperVision, It works like a motion sensor but with more powerful parameters to control the precision of detection result.

1. Click the [Hammer] button and select [Preference...] to open the



Preference window.

2. Click the [Camera] tab to bring up all the camera settings.



3. Select C1~16 or IP1~16 button to which camera you want to apply the motion detection.

e.g. C4 for the 4<sup>th</sup> camera and it is an Analog camera, IP6 for the 6<sup>th</sup> camera and it is an IP camera or Video server.





4. You can find the Motion Detection feature in the list of "Detect Events by:"



- 5. Check the Motion Detection feature and press [OK] button to take effect.
- 6. Or, you can press the [**Apply To...**] Button to select which other cameras you want to enable Motion Detection.

In this case, de-select 10~12 means Motion Detection will apply to all camera except No.10, 11 and 12.





7. BTW, you can also press the [Settings...] Button to bring up the detailed Motion Detection settings, like Adjustment of Sensitivity and Noise Tolerance, Ignore Smaller or Larger objects and mask out some area which you don't want to detect motion. For Detail Motion Detection settings, please refer to our users manual Motion Detection settings.



8. On the main screen of huperVision, upper right corner have a list of LED indicator. When motion has been detected on a camera, it's "E" will turn Red.

	0	R	v	Е
~	1	0	0	•
~	2	0	0	•
~	3	0	0	•
~	4	0	0	0



## How to use Missing & Left Object Detection

Missing & Left Object Detection is the other way against Motion Detection. Motion Detection detects movement in a Video, but Missing & Left Object Detection monitor all the moving object in the video and only alarm when the moving object stops moving in the video for a while (Left Object). And it also alarms when still objects been moved or disappeared from the video for a period of time; e.g. 5 seconds.

You can use Missing & Left Object Detection to guard important property be stolen or unattended package left in unauthorized area.

1. Let's start from click the [Hammer] Icon and select [Preference...]



2. Click the [Camera] tab to show all the camera settings.



 Select C1~16 or IP1~16 to which camera you want to apply the Missing & Left Object detection.

e.g. C4 for the 4<sup>th</sup> camera and it is an Analog camera, IP6 for the 6<sup>th</sup> camera and it is an IP camera or Video server.

C1	C2	СЗ	C4	IP5	IP6	IP7	IP8	IP9	IP10	IP11	IP12	IP13	IP14	IP15	IP16
----	----	----	----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	------	------	------	------	------	------	------



 You can find the Missing & Left Object Detection feature in the list of "Detect Events by..."



- 5. Check the Missing & Left Object Detection feature and press [**OK**] to take effect.
- 6. If you want to change the time to alarm when an object been detected, you can press the [**Settings...**] button to bring up the settings dialogue page.





 The timer to trigger an alarm is shown in the Picture below, and you can change the time in a range of 5~3600 seconds, which is described as [Minimum halt duration...]



- 8. After input the Detection time, please press (**OK** button) to take effect.
- If you want to do some Mask to avoid some area been detected, please refer to the "How to do Masks in Detection Features" session in this Quick Start Guide.
- 10. If you want to set the Object size range been detected, please refer to the "How to Ignore Smaller / Larger Object Size in detection" session in this Quick Start Guide.



#### How to use Secure Zone Detection

Secure Zone Detection is the Advanced Object Based version of Motion Detection. Motion detection use an algorithm to analyze the changes / difference area in a video, it has some limitation of precision when multiple objects existed on the video. Secure Zone Detection improves the precision by doing object analysis first then decides to trigger event or not. We specify several region of Secure Zone for detection and trigger alarm only when objects intrude these Zones and fit our expected conditions.

1. Click the [Hammer] Icon and select [Preference...] to open the

Preference window.



2. Click the [Camera] tab to show all the camera settings.



3. Select a Camera button which you want to enable Secure Zone Detection. e.g. C4 for the 4<sup>th</sup> camera and it is an Analog camera, IP6 for the 6<sup>th</sup> camera and it is an IP camera or Video server.

C1	C2	СЗ	C4	IP5	IP6	IP7	IP8	IP9	IP10	IP11	IP12	IP13	IP14	IP15	IP16
----	----	----	----	-----	-----	-----	-----	-----	------	------	------	------	------	------	------



4. You can find the Secure Zone Detection feature in the list of "**Detect Events by:**"



5. Check the Secure Zone Detection and press the [**Settings...**] button to get in the settings page.



6. On the right hand side, press the pull down button to extend the settings menu.





7. Now you can use your mouse to drag an area or multiple areas in the Video.



8. Check this item to show the detection area in Live Video, No matter you check it or not, the Secure Zone detection still works unless you disable this feature in camera page.



- 9. Check this item to show the object which been identified by detection on the Live Video, No matter you check it or not, Secure Zone detection still works unless you disable this feature in camera page.
- 10. If you want to remove the area you drawed in the video, you can simply click the

middle of the area to select it and press this button



to delete it.



11. If you want to remove all the area in the video, you can press this button



Delete All Areas to remove them all





Check this function to enable ignore smaller object, you can

either adjust the value against object's width and height counted by pixel, or you can click the hand icon to drag the size directly on video by mouse. After mouse operation, press hand icon again to stop selection.



13. 450 ••••• Check this function to enable ignore larger object, it's the same operation like ignore smaller object. Please note that if your ignore smaller size is larger than ignore larger size, you know that it's not logical and cannot work.

14. This number is the intrusion time to alarm, usually 1 second is good for most cases, if you switch to 0, probably it will be too sensitive for general purpose.



value to avoid too much false alarms or drag higher value for special scenario.

16. Finally, press OK button to take effect or cancel button to leave

this page discard all the settings change here.



#### How to use Flow Counting feature

Flow Counting is designed to count moving object cross user defined line, 2 lines can be applied on 1 video / camera. Since this detection should really detect object touch the line, so, at least 7 FPS video should be used to fit most situation, otherwise, frame interval might cause object jump over the counting line and not be counted.

1. Like the other detection settings, you can enable and call up the Flow Counting setting pages.



2. Press [Settings...] button to call up the Flow Counting settings window.



3. On the right hand side press this button to extend the Criteria settings.





4. After extend this Criteria settings, you can use mouse to drag detection lines on the video area.



- For example we draw 2 lines on the video area for flow count detection.
  Click to select the line on video and click this button to toggle detect direction, you can either detect single direction or both in/out directions.
- 6. Click this button to delete the line you selected. Or, Click this button to delete all detection lines on video.
- 7. Check this **use** button to show the Flow Count Line and numbers if you want to see it on Live Video.
- 8. Check this button to show tracking block of objects been found on Live video.
- 9. Finally, click this OK button to finish the settings and take effect. If you

want to discard your settings, you can click this cancel button to leave without saving settings.



10. As the result of Flow Counting feature, you can see the 2 detection lines with count numbers on the Live video.



11. You can refer to the "**How to Ignore Smaller/Larger Objects in detections**" session to build a size filter for your Flow counting feature.



#### How to use Virtual Fence Detection

Virtual Fence Detection is the detection to alarm when objects cross a forbidden line. Maximum 5 lines can be defined in this detection.

1. Like the other detection settings, you can enable and call up the Virtual Fence Detection setting pages.



2. Press [Settings...] button to call up the Virtual Fence settings window.



3. On the right hand side press this button to extend the Criteria settings.





4. It's very like Flow Counting Criteria settings, because it also needs to draw lines for detections.

After extend this Criteria settings, you can use mouse to drag detection lines on the video area.



- For example we draw 2 lines on the video area for Virtual Fence detection.
  Click the line on video to select it and click this button to toggle detect direction, you can either detect single direction or both directions.
  When an object crosses the line as the direction arrow, it will trigger the alarm.
  Both direction arrow means the alarm will be triggered once an object cross the line no matter in which direction.
- Click this button to delete the line you selected. Or, Click this button to delete all detection lines on video.
- 7. Check this **D** button to show the Flow Count Line and numbers if you want to see it on Live Video.
- 8. Check this **L** button to show tracking block of objects been found on Live video.
- 9. Finally, click this OK button to finish the settings and take effect.

If you want to discard your settings, you can click this cancel button to leave without saving settings.

10. You can refer to the "**How to Ignore Smaller/Larger Objects in detections**" session to setup a size filter for your Virtual Fence feature.



## How to Ignore Smaller / Larger Object Size in detection

Ignore Smaller Object and Ignore Larger Object function exists in most huperVision's detection settings. Ignore smaller object like mice, cockroaches or smaller animals if you want to detect and alarm human or vehicles. Ignore larger object like a hand over camera lenses or camera shaking situation. Both size filter settings can improve a better alarm precision when proper value applied.



Check this function to enable ignore smaller object, you can

either adjust the value against object's width and height counted by pixel, or you can click the hand icon to drag the size directly on video by mouse. After mouse operation, press hand icon again to stop selection.



2. 450 ··· (W) 400 ··· (H) Check this function to enable ignore larger object, it's the same operation like ignore smaller object. Please note that if your ignore smaller size is larger than ignore larger size, you know that it's not logical and cannot work.

3. Please note that when the hand lcon is pressed, the only thing you can do is use mouse to drag the size of object on the video, you cannot do anything else when this button is pressed again.



#### How to do Masks in Detection Features

Mask feature exist in some detection e.g. "Motion Detection" and "Missing & Left Object detection". You can either set a full Video detection or mask out some unwanted area to prevent false alarms.

Let's take Motion Detection for example. When you opened the Motion Detection settings page, press the pull down button to extend the Mask menu, and you are ready to do a mask on video.



There are 2 type of mask can be applied, "Add Mask"



Add mask or "Subtract Mask"

"Subtract Mask" button allow you to block out some area from detection, but "Subtract Mask" button help you to recover some area for detection from Mask. Combine both kind of Mask you can easily do a complicated mask to form a precise detection area.

There are 3 types of Mask shapes can be used when doing "Add Mask" and "Subtract Mask":





Let's try to do Add Mask and Subtract Mask example here.

1. Check the "Add Mask"

Mode.

- 2. Check the Rectangle Shape
- 3. Drag a Rectangle shape by Mouse to block out the Flashing screen from Motion Detection.
- 4. Check the Circular Shape
- 5. Drag a Circular shape on the Video, you can find that the over lapped area between the circle and rectangle is auto merged together.
- 6. Check the Free hand sketching
- 7. Click and hold to draw mask area on the video.
- 8. You will see my mask as the picture below. Masked area is marked in green color, which means these areas I don't want to do Detection.





The other way to do Mask: Full Screen mask

When you need to block out most of the area and only detect several regions on video, you can use this button to block out the entire video, and the system will also

switch to "Subtract Mask" mode let you to remove some Mask area for detection.

1. Press the "Mask all" button



You can see the entire Video is masked in green color.

2. Check the Rectangle Shape



- 🗄 Motion Detection Criteria Sensitivity (1...10): 3 5 · · (H) ise tolerance (1...4): 3 . . 3 · · see Sec C VX
- 3. Dig a rectangle shape in the mask for your detection.

- 4. Check the Circular Shape
- 5. Dig a circular shape in the mask for detection.



6. Check the Free hand sketching □ // ------ .



- Hotion Detection Criteria (W) 5 (H) Sensitivity (1...10): oise tolerance (1...4): 3 . . **••**X 3 1 · · sec. WWW 5 · · sec • [W] 100 • • (H) C ×
- 7. Use free hand sketching to wipe out Mask areas.

8. Now you know how to do masks. And hope the mask can help you to a precise detection area.

If you feel the moving video disturb your mask task, you can press this

Freeze Video button to freeze the video for your convenience.